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O q O  I8L-S u Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Christian W. Marcelli 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Filing waiver of requirernent).ltr.pdf 

Tuesday, August 25,2009 3 5 4  PM 

Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County 

a. Christian W. Marcelh 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633 1 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelliCa,ishattorneys coni 

b. Docket No.: 090182-SU; Ni Florida's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County 

c. Ni Florida, Inc. 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Waiver of Section 367.081 (6), Florida Statutes 

Michele Parks. I..esal Assistant 
Rose, Sundstrom 8: Bentley, 1.1.1' 
21 80 W. State Road 1-14: Suite 2 I 18 
I.ongwood, FI. 32779 
PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
nlicheleiu~nbattomeys.com 

8/25/2009 



FREDERICK L. AXHAIZER, J R .  
CHRIS H BENTLEI. P.A. 
ROBERT C. B M X W  
F. h.lARSHn1.L DETERDING 

KYIE L. KEMPER 
STWEN T. MINDIIN. PA. 

WILLIAM E. SlWnSTROM. PA. 

JOHN I.. W'HARTON 

JOHN R JENKIN), PA. 

CHASIN H. OSTEEN 

DIANE D. Tnmnn. PA. 

R O R E ~  M. C .  ROSF ir~rs-ron6~ 
- 

(8501 877-6555 
F ~ X  (8501 6i6-4021 

wvwrsharrorneys.com 

REPLY TO C m r n r i  Ftnnim OFFICE 

August 25,2009 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Floridc a Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU, Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter will serve as Ni Florida, LLC's waiver through October 27, 2009, of the 
Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.081(6), Florida Statutes to rule upon 
an interim rate request within sixty (60) days of filing of the minimum filing requirements. 

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate 
to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CWM/mp 

cc: 

M,, MT,WONTEW, PLORlDh LLC\(.*) 2M8 Ty nmc Olewsc "en 0, miiw Wlver or.eq"tm"l).kwpa 

Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Mr. Donald Clayton 


